July 31, 1995

Simultaneous Dedication

Well Nos. 1. 5.9, 12 and 13

Unorthodox Locations

Well Nos. 5, 12

John D. Knox Lease

Section 10, T21S, R36E

Lea County, NM

Eumont Yates 7 Rvrs Qn (Pro Gas) Pool

Mr. William J. LeMay

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
2040 South Pacheco

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Dear Mr. LeMay:

Exxon Corp. requests administrative approval of Simultaneous Dedication for well nos.
1. 5. 9. 12, 13 and Unorthodox Locations for nos. 5 and 12. which wiil be plugged back.
A 320 acre, Non-Standard gas proration unit was approved 01/24/55. NSP 77A and
Simultaneous Dedication of nos. 1. 9, and 13 was approved 12/01/94. NSL 3440 (SD) .
A copy of the offset operator notifications, C-102 and C-103 for each well are attached.
If you have any questions, please call me at (915) 688-6782.

Sincerely,

Alex M. Correa WS L’\Z[(L{szga
amc-lemay4.doc %’/xu/?g
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